## POOR DOCUMENT THE EVENING TIMES-STAR, SAINT JOHN, N. B., TUESDAY, NOVEMBER 9, 1926 of Mr. and Mrs. Harry Purdy, was his home on Tuesday, November 2 of Mr. and Mrs. Harry Fundy, was his hole of fuscary, notemet is only 22 years of age. She was operated on for appendicitis, but failed to rally. Her mother, called to Somerville by the serious illness of hue has resided here for over forty here decretate the heddide years. He had been active up until When You Feel OVERTURNING AUTO IN MIDAIR Deaths Somerville by the serious illness of her daughter, reached the bedside too late to see her daughter alive. Mrs. Benson, while in Bear River, was a very active member of the United Church, a member of the choir, the Sunday School and of the various societies for entertainment. Miss Edith May McBeath ARMISTICE Miss Edith May McBeath, teacher of Centennial school, passed away suddenohnson's ly at her home, 16 Orange street, Sunday. She had apparently been in her usual health up to within a few minutes of her death. She had par-taken of dinner with the members of And Liniment church of St. Andrews with requiem mass by Rev. Fr. D. S. O'Keefe. The UBSER taken of dinner with the members of the family and went to lie down for a short while and died almost immedi-ately. Dr. D. C. Malcolm was sum-moned but she did not survive for You can ward off a cold or if started break it up quickly? IN USE OVER 100 YEARS. Actor, Remembered in Saint City Churches Hold Special New and improved package. 25 and 50 cents at your dealers. I. S. Jehnsen & Co., Inc., Boston, Mass. John, Passes Away nany minutes. Services in Honor The terribly tragic suddenness of her in Paris assing was a great shock to her relaof Both ives and many friends. She was born n Saint John and had resided here all PARIS, Nov. 9-The funeral of AGRICULTURISTS her life. She was a daughter of the late Allan McBeath and Mrs. Lowell James K. Hackett, American actor who died here on Monday on the eve of his scheduled appearance before King George and Queen Mary in Lon-don, will be held at the American **VETERANS ATTEND** B. McBeath and besides her mother she is survived by two sisters and three brothers. The sisters are the Misses AT DIGBY MORNING SERVICE Mary E. and Helen B., both at home, and the brothers are E. Barron, of Fall Churches Decorated With Cathedral of the Holy Trinity here. The actor's widow is here making the John O. Turnbull Re-elected President; F. W. Nicholls, Secretary-treasurer and the brothers are E. Barron, of Fan River; Allan Randolph, of Montreal, and Harry G., of this city. The fu-neral arrangements had not been com-pleted last night. Fruits and Vegetablesfuneral arrangements. Five weeks ago Mr. Hackett began having trouble Tablets Draped with his digestive organs but his friends did not realize that his condibut his Edward T. Rourke tion was dangerous. He was scheduled DIGBY, Nov. 8-The annual meeting of the Digby County Agricultural Society was held in the Council Chambers of the Town Combined Armistice and Thanksto appear Tuesday at a Shakespearan matinee in London to be given to bene-The death took place at Savannah, Ga., on the fifth instant, of Edward T. Rourke, formerly of West Saint John. giving services were heid in the majorfit the Stratford on Avon memorial theatre and to be honored by the atity of the city churches and Sunday, He is survived by four daughters, Mrs. Sappington, of Baltimore, Mrs. Giland large congregations were present Hall Saturday afternoon, and a good attendance of members were tendance of the King and Queen. The actor was to have appeared in a scene at all of the services. In Saint John (Stone) church at the morning service the colors of the former Saint John Sea Fencibles were laid up lespie and Mrs. Jarvis, of Savannah; from Macbeth. His body will be cremated accord-ing to the wishes of his widow. Later his ashes will be sent to New York. present from the sections of the municipality most interested in shows C. Wilkinson's high Mrs. Gallagher, of New York, and four sons, John, of Sydney, N. S.; Ed-ward of West Saint John; Robert, of Seattle, Wash., and Walter, of Savan-This rarely spectacular photograph R powered racing car turning turtle as he wheeled about too sharply after farming. The president, John O. Turnbull, presided. for keeping, and it was a most im-pressive ceremony. The local R. C. N. V. R. corps and a guard of honor from winning an event at the Ulster Races on Magillan Strand, London. Wilkinson was little hurt. Observe the flying sand thrown out by the wheels. The secretary - treasurer's report KING SPEAKS OF SORROW. nah. The body is being brought to the artillery were present. The colors were brought from the Natural Hisshowed the society to be in a flour-

